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Parliament

RETURN ADDRESS: 8 Old Glamis Rd, Dundee, DD3 8HP
Mr Ed Richards

Chief Executive

Riverside House

2a Southwark Bridge Road

London

SE1 9HA

Dear Mr Richards

STV Group

I would like to make representations to say that it is important that Scotland is recognised
as different from England and its regions.

Much television is very London-centric and this needs to rectified.
I would hope that you would take this into consideration in your deliberations.

Yours sincerely

Don Xioe

Shona Robison MSP
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